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Dear Sir,

. Toerets lictle profit

stories, ,

are lwportaant ouss.

srse review of oue of nis books, <
£ counter the impression ief: by John Kaplan in nis coview
of Farold veisberg's FRAME-yp,
Kapiau implies that Mr. Weisberg's critical analysis
aga:ndt James Earl Ray is based primarily oa con

The heart of FRAME-UP is 3 detailed
evidence adduced or alleged agaiest Ray at bis briasf trial,
examination of the trial waterial shows,
aspect of Kay's involvement in the assesse
Kivg has been satisfactorily settied.
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which we published 1o March.

1 write becaus» I think the questions Mr. Yeoisber

Sivcerely,

Harris Dieanstfrey
Editor-in-~-Chie?
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